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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2022-0150-02 
 

  
2nd Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 

 
 

PROCUREMENT OF CITEM STUDIO EQUIPMENT 

 
 
To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
 

Amendment: 

PARTICULARS FROM TO 

Deadline of Submission and 

Opening of Bids 
22 November 2022, 02:00PM 29 November 2022, 02:00PM 

The following sections of the Philippine Bidding Document has been revised: 
 

• Section I – Invitation to Bid 

• Section VII – Technical Specifications 
 

Please see attached Revised Philippine Bidding Document. 
 

Clarification: 

Please see attached Annex A for queries/clarifications received by the BAC and the BAC through email with 
its corresponding reference in the Philippine Bidding Document for answers. 

 
Items not mentioned above remain the same. 
 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the requirement 
needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 22nd day of November 2022. 

 
 
 

 
                                                                      ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 

                              Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 
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ANNEX A: Queries and Clarifications 

 

QUERIES / CLARIFICATIONS ANSWERS 
What are the list of items that has a one (1) year warranty 

coverage and the accessories that are not covered by 

one (1) a year warranty? 

List of items that may or may not have warranty: 

Camera Batteries, Battery Charger, Reflectors, C-

Stands, Backdrops, Background Paper, Metal Rack, 

Folding Table. This will be validated in the post 

qualification and not a basis for non-compliance. 

 

Please refer to Section VII – Technical Specifications 

of the Philippine Bidding Document.  

Can the bidders provide a Manufacturer Warranty 

Certificate for the Main units only? 

This will depend on the unit; a warranty may also be 

issued for some accessories. This will be validated in 

the post qual and not a basis for non-compliance. 

 

Please refer to Section VII – Technical Specifications 

of the Philippine Bidding Document. 

Should the Authorized Service Center be provided by the 

Manufacturer and not necessarily the Vendor? 

Yes, the service center can be from the manufacturer.  

 

Please refer to Section VII – Technical Specifications 

of the Philippine Bidding Document. 

Is the Delivery Lead time within 90–120 Calendar 

days upon Receipt of Notice to proceed and not 

necessarily within a month of December only? 

Yes, it is 90-120 Calendar days upon receipt of Notice 

to Proceed but, if possible, within December.  

 

Please refer to Section VII – Technical Specifications 

of the Philippine Bidding Document. 

In this lot, may I clarify if the “Padded removable sleeve 

for 15”-17” laptop is 1 unit only? Since there is no 

specified quantity. 

 

6 Units Rechargeable Lithium-Ion Battery (2280mAh) 

16.4 Wh Capacity 2280 mAh Amp-Hours Lithium-Ion 

7.2 VDC Output Voltage 

“Padded removable sleeve for 15"-17" laptops 

Watertight, crushproof, and dustproof” 

Three removable accessory pouches 

Strong polyurethane wheels with stainless steel bearings 

Open cell core with solid wall design, strong, lightweight 

Yes, padded removable sleeve for 15”-17”. The laptop 

is one (1) unit only. 

 

Please refer to Section VII – Technical Specifications 

of the Philippine Bidding Document. 

 


